



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Dustin Lambro		
Board/Commission Name: Levy to Move Seattle Oversight Committee		Position Title: Member
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>	Date Appointed: 2/23/2018	Term of Position: * 4/10/2017 1/1/2016 to 12/31/2019 ECP
Residential Neighborhood: Eastlake	Zip Code: 98102	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
<p>Background: Dustin is the current Political Coordinator at Teamsters Local 117 and is a representative for thousands of transportation and heavy freight workers in King County, with nearly a decade of experience working on transportation related levies and proposition campaigns. He was previously the State Director for Organizing for America, a project of the DNC to organize support of President Obama's political and legislative agenda. Dustin's labor background also includes time with SEIU Local 925 and SEIU Healthcare 775NW.</p> <p>Dustin is recommended by Martin Luther King, Jr. County Labor Council Executive Secretary Nicole Grant.</p>		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): 		Appointing Signatory: Jenny Durkan Mayor of Seattle

FILED
 CITY OF SEATTLE
 18 FEB 23 PM 2:33
 CITY CLERK

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not appointment date.

DUSTIN LAMBRO

KEY CONTRIBUTIONS

- Created a successful political program at the largest Teamster local in the Western US, and collaborated with diverse stakeholders on a number of key policy victories at the state and local level
- Assembled the largest coalition on any ballot measure campaign in Washington State history, activating more than 860 organizations to support marriage equality. Carefully tracked the endorsements process for each partner, using both internal and external strategies.
- Led a coalition to put together a 3,000-person rally in support of health insurance reform in eight days, the largest OFA rally on that single issue in 2009 or 2010.
- Developed a strategic communications plan during the 2009 legislative session, which included developing a detailed communications calendar, collaborating with our Communications Manager on emails and legislative alerts and with our Legislative Director to ensure legislators were being contacted.
- Planned and directed the logistics component and trained volunteers at the largest Joe Biden rally during the 2008 presidential election, with more than 12,000 attendees in Tacoma, Washington.
- Trained and led multiple negotiations committees from anywhere between 2 and 25 Union members.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Political Coordinator, Teamsters Local 117 May 2013 –Present

Teamsters Local 117 represents 17,000 members in the public and private sector throughout Washington State.

- Recruited, trained and resourced a nine-member Statewide Political Advisory Committee to conduct candidate interviews for any candidate who wanted an endorsement from our local Union
- As the PAC Chair of the King County Labor Council, helped recruit and resource a diverse group of 12 Union members to run for local office in South King County in 2017, with a win rate of 75%
- Worked with a coalition of state employee Unions on contract campaigns to win funding for state employee contracts two biennia in a row, despite having a divided legislature in 2015 and 2017

Outreach & Political Director, Washington United for Marriage May 2012 – December 2012

Washington United for Marriage was the campaign to approve Referendum 74, the ballot measure in 2012 that asked voters to approve or reject marriage equality for same-sex couples.

- Hired, trained, and managed a staff of nine Outreach Department team members.
- Responsible for assembling and activating coalition partners from small businesses, faith, labor, communities of color, LGBT, and non-profit organizations across the state. Our coalition numbered more than 860 partners, the largest in state ballot measure history.
- Conducted presentations to a broad group of organizations ranging from groups of five to two hundred.
- Led the development of tailored communications and outreach programs specific to each coalition partner.

State Director, Organizing for America - WA April 2009 – May 2012

Organizing for America was a project of the Democratic National Committee formed after the 2008 Obama campaign to help organize support in states for President Obama's political and legislative agenda. Obama for America was the official campaign for the President's reelection.

- Hired, trained, and managed a staff of three Regional Field Directors geographically covering all of Washington State.
- Developed and maintained strong relationships with the congressional delegation and organizational allies in the broader labor, progressive, constituency and social justice community statewide.
- Created and implemented our advocacy program to recruit and train 28 volunteer teams to contact Members of Congress on a broad range of policy issues.
- Served as the Deputy Coordinated Campaign Director during the 2010 midterm cycle for the Washington State Democrats and implemented the Get Out the Vote plan in which we reelected Senator Patty Murray in a critical year for Democrats nationwide.

Interim Political Director, SEIU Local 925

December 2008 – May 2009

SEIU Local 925 is a 23,000 member Union of child-care and classified school employees in Washington State.

- Developed and implemented our field plan during the legislative session in which we collected more than 3,000 postcards to legislators from members of the Union.
- Carefully tracked state and federal public policy related to the Union and served as the liaison with our allies in the progressive community.
- Planned our 2009 Legislative Lobby Day with over 150 members at the State Capitol, including developing the training program for the member legislative visits.
- Collaborated with cross-functional senior leadership to develop communications with our membership.

Regional Field Director, Campaign for Change

May 2008 – November 2008

The Campaign for Change was a project of the Washington State Democrats, funded by Obama for America and Governor Gregoire's re-election campaign, that worked for the election of Democrats up and down the ballot.

- Hired, trained, and supervised a team of nine field organizers responsible for meeting and exceeding specific numerical and qualitative campaign goals for the Southwest region of Washington state.
- Developed and managed all political and constituency relationships throughout Southwest Washington with party leaders, labor Unions, state legislators and progressive organizations.
- Planned and executed all campaign events in the Southwest region of Washington with surrogates and elected officials.

Internal Organizer, SEIU Healthcare 775NW

May 2004 – June 2006

Contract Enforcement & Employer Relations Specialist, SEIU Healthcare 775NW

June 2006 – May 2008

SEIU Healthcare 775NW is the Union of long term care workers in Washington State, representing both private and public sector home care and nursing home workers.

- As an Internal Organizer, routinely met and exceeded goals related to recruiting and mobilizing member participation in political activity including: phone calls, post cards, emails, and visits to Washington State legislators.
- Led the Contract Enforcement & Employer Relations work unit composed of three staff that planned Union contract campaigns and handled all private and public sector Union contract enforcement.
- Trained bargaining teams and served as the Chief Negotiator for three successor and ten wage-reopener private sector negotiations.

VOLUNTEER WORK

King County Labor Council, Delegate, Board Member and PAC Chair (May 2015-Present)

Human Rights Campaign, Seattle Steering Committee, Political & Community Outreach Co-Chair (January 2013-December 2015)

43rd Legislative District Democrats, Precinct Committee Officer (February 2013-Present)

EDUCATION

BA, Politics, Whitman College, Walla Walla, WA

Levy to Move Seattle Oversight Committee

16 Members: Pursuant to Ordinance 124796, 10 members subject to City Council confirmation, 4-year terms:

- 5 City Council-appointed
- 5 Mayor-appointed
- # Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify):

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
		3	1.	Member	Rachel Ben-Shmuel	4/25/16	12/31/19	1	Mayor
			2.	Member	Blake Trask	4/10/17	12/31/18	1	Mayor
		2	3.	Co-chair	Alex Krieg	4/25/16	12/31/17	1	Mayor
			4.	Member	Vacant	1/1/18	12/31/20		Mayor
	M	3	5.	Member	Dustin Lambro	1/1/16	12/31/19	1	Mayor
		5	6.	Member	Nick Paranjpye	4/25/16	12/31/19	1	Council
		7	7.	Member	Brian Estes	4/25/16	12/31/18	1	Council
		3	8.	Member	Laurie Torres	4/25/16	12/31/19	1	Council
		1	9.	Member	Joe Laubach	4/25/16	12/31/18	1	Council
		6	10.	Co-chair	Betty Spieth-Croll	4/25/16	12/31/17	1	Council
			11.	Bike Advisory Board Member	Emily Paine	10/26/17	N/A	1	SBAB
		3	12.	Pedestrian Advisory Board Member	David Seater	10/26/17	N/A	1	SPAB
			13.	Freight Advisory Board Member	Pat Cohn	4/25/16	N/A	1	SFAB
			14.	Transit Advisory Board Member	Ron Posthuma	4/25/16	N/A	1	STAB
		6	15.	Councilmember	Mike O'Brien	N/A	N/A		
			16.	Budget Director	Ben Noble	N/A	N/A		

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART (1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9)

	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor													
Council													
Other													
Total													

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
- **G List *gender*, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown
- RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.